From:

Sent:
To:

Subject:

wecare=rosebayflorist.net@ufnmail.com on behalf of Rosebay Florist
<wecare@rosebayflorist.net>

Fridai, Januari 24,2020 12:05 PM

Thanks! Here's Your Order Confirmation from Rosebay Florist

Thank you for your order!

Please.review_ your order information carefully and call us
immediately if any corrections are required.

Order Number: #1030

Delivery Date: Jan 24, 2020

b -
Delivery Instructions: Call first

Card Messzage: Our deepest condolences to

iou and iour famili. Darryl,
Customer:
PDleg.bc.ca

(604) 744-0700

Payment Information: Visa: *“-
Jan 24, 2020
ORDER SUMMARY
[*] £ A Touch of Bliss™ (Standard) $69.95
Subtotal: $69.95
Delivery Fee: $0.0
GST (5.0%): $3.50
BC PST (7.0%): $4.90
Total: $78.35

Rosebay Florist
110 - 2525 McCallum Abbotsford, BC V2§ 3R1
(604) 853-4444
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Constituency Office received a credit of $120






thereach

Gallory MuGsum
Abdotaferd

{

\

The Reach Gallery Museum
32388 Veterans Way
Abbotsford, BC V2T 0B3
Phone: (604) 864-8087

oadministrator@thereach.ca

DATE DESCRIPTION

Date: January 8. 2020

invoice# 445

TO: The Honourable
Mr. Darryl Plecas, MLA
Abbotsford South
304-2031 McCallum Road
Abbotsford, BC, V2S 3N5

UNIT LINE TOTAL
January 8,  Special MLA Greetings in Fraser Valley Regional
2020 Heritage Fair Program/Brochure $200 $200.00
; - i
el e s - —
| |
R 1| ) =ull DU R
' ]
NG SR T Total Due on Receipt: $200.00

Thank you for your payment.

If paying by cheque, please make payable to: The Reach

CRA Business Number_



The Patrika Media Ltd.
1481 Tracey Street
J Abbotsford BC v271 6G4

',! 604-852-2288
o g info@patrika.ca

JETE = LY www patrika.ca
Uaret Ufsar GST Registration No.:-

INVOICE TO

Mr Darryl Plecas

Darryl Plecas MLA \ AY | . .
304-2031 McCallum Rd 20-12-2019 531500 19-01-2020
Abbotsford BC V2S 3N5

1)
DATE ACCOUNT SUMMARY AMOLUINT
25-10-2019 Balance Fonward $315.00
Other payments and credits after 25-1 0-2019 through 19-12-201¢ -315.00
20-12-201¢ Other invoices from this date 0.00
New charges (datails below) 315.00
.00
Total Amount Due $315
TE TAX
DATE ACTIVITY Q1Y RA
' ' 00 G
20-12-2019 CEP - Colour 1/8 Page (5x3) 1 300.
Christmzs Ad
300.00
15.00
315.00
315.00
CHARGES

THANK YOU.
















Each Constituency Office received a credit of $100.

RECOMMENDATION FROM THE FINANCE AND AUDIT COMMITTEE
TO THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

Holiday Card Mailings by Members
December 3, 2019

BACKGROUND

On November 28, 2019, the Finance and Audit Committee discussed the funding model for holiday card
mailings for cards sent by Members during the holiday season. The Finance and Audit Committee adopted
the following resolution on this matter:

Resolved, that the Committee recommend to the Legislative Assembly Management Committee
that holiday card postage for 100 cards per Member be reimbursed as required from the
Members’ Services budget.

This recommendation stands referred to the Legislative Assembly Management Committee for
consideration and a final decision.

DECISION

In order to formally approve the recommendation of the Finance and Audit Committee, the following
motion is required:

| move that —
Effective fiscal year 2019-20, holiday card postage for 100 cards per Member be reimbursed as
required from the Members’ Services budget.

RESULT OF DECISION

On a go-forward basis, each Member will be able to make a claim for postage for mailing up to 100 holiday
cards, which will be reimbursed from the Members’ Services budget. The decision will be communicated
to all Members and Constituency Assistants with instructions on how to file for this reimbursement, and
the Members’ Guide to Policy and Resources will also be updated to reflect this change.

Legislative Assembly Management Committee — December 3, 2019
Holiday Card Mailing by Members Page 1 of 1



ipples STATEMENT M
H20h so gooa! o

=14 - 21337 Townline Rd. 214 - 2337 Townline Rd.
Abbotsiord, B.C. V2T 6G1 AbhotsforJd. B;' V2T 6G1
(604) 855-3883 + rippleshwegmail.com (604) 855-3883 * rippleshw® gmail.com

STATEMENT DATE ) ; STATEMENT DATE AC 198
01/31/20 } 013172 —“‘)—j

To insure proper credit

TO: A lease check these items
Abbotsford South Co e gcing paid in the «,/~
#304 - 2031 McCallum i colu_mn and return this
Abbotsford BC V2S-3i5 portion of the statement
with your payment.
DATEPAID = CHIQUENG: = AMOUNTPD, _ AMOUNT REMITTED
DATE INVOICE ' AMOUNT INVOICENO. AMOUNJ’ vV
U1723]20 19049 TVGTE 1680 (19049 16:86

Due Date February 21, 2020
FOLLOW us|on FACEBOOK & INGTAGRAM
Current Due 1-30 Due 31-60 Qver 60 Days |

16.80

16180 0.00 0.00 0.00

TOTAL DUE PLEASE PAY THIS AMOUNT
16.80 TOTAL
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l[e1]l us at wawy

CHANGE

Rewards Total Points

How was your visit today?

and ent

saveonfaods .com/survey
to win a $1000

15Mar2020



LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY y z . .
of BRITISIE COLUMBA Constituency Assistant Mileage Reimbursement Form

Gl

M| Plecas, Darryl MLA Rate Per Kilometer $0.55
For Period| From 1/29/20to 1/30/20

Expense Account

Lost Name, First Nome Total Kilometers 30.00

Payee Nam
Payee Address|EFT Total Reimbursement $16.50
Invoice Number
Date (MM/DD/YY) Starting Location Destination Description/Notes Km Reimbursement
January 29, 2020 *home *Garden Park Towers Alzheimer's Society Open House LI 455
January 29, 2020 Garden Park Towers *Quality Hotel/Whatcom Rd g agri-Food Industry Event 1 $ 605
January 29, 2020 Quality Hoteal *home evening event - after work hours g8 S 4.20
January 30, 2020 office Archway Comm. Services Child and Youth Commitiee MTg LS 110
*Trips occurred after  the office workday, which is why they start/end at home. S -
$ =
$ =
$ -
$ o
$ =
S
$ o
5 E
S =
s =
30 $16.50

Note 1: Mileage between home and work (constituency office or nearby event) should not be ciaimed on this form
Note 2: If a CAnormally works at one constituency office yet has to travel to a second constituency office, the CA

can claim the distance from their homa to the second constituency office

Note 3: The mileage reimbursement rate increased from $0.54 per kilometre to $0.55 per kilometre as of April 1, 2018.
Any mileage prior to April 1, 2019 will automatically be calculated at $0.54 per kilometre.




LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY
oy UZRETISRICOLUMBIA Constituency Assistant Mileage Reimbursement Form
M| Plecas, Darryl MLA Rate Per Kilometer $0.55

Expense Account For Period| From 1/18/20 to 1/18/20

Payee Nameﬁ Last Name, First Name Total Kilometers 99.00
Payee Address|EFT Total Reimbursement; $54.45
Invoice Number 011820

Date (MM/DD/YY) Starting Location Destination Description/Notes Km Reimbursement
January 18, 2020 home (event was on Sat) 17465 60 Ave Surrey ts:are ' e 99 54.45

s -

S -

S -

$ -

S -

$ X

s -

S -

s D

s -

$ =

s -

s -

———— s =
99 $54.45

Note 1: Mileage between home and work (constituency office or nearby event) should not be claimed on this form

Note 2: If 8 CAnormally works at one constituency office yat has to travel to a second constituency office, the CA

can daim the distance from their home to the second constituency office
Note 3: The mileage reimbursement rate increased from $0.54 per kilometre to $0.55 per kilometre as of April 1, 2019.

Any mileage prior to April 1, 2019 will automatically be calculated at $0.54 per kilometre.
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Shau ) Business

Business services delivered y:
Shaw Coblesystems G.P,

ABBOTSFORD SOUTH CONSTITUENCY OFFIC

YCUR ACCOUNT:

SERVICE ADDRESS: 304-2031 MCCALLUM RD
ABBOTSFORD, BC

INVOICE DATE: December 9, 2019

DUE DATE: January 8, 2020

This invoice reflects your service charges for

09-Dec-19 to 08-Jan-20. This invoice was prepared on
09-Dec-19. Any payments or changes made on or after

this invoice date will be reflected in future billing.

How te Contact Us:
Email inquiries@ shawbusiness.ca or visit us at

business.shavi.ca/support

Your Shaw Business Invoice
SUMMARY OF YOUR AGCOUNT

Previous Charges and Payments

Amount of Previous Invoice

Payment Received - Thank You 15-Nov-19

Balance Carried Forward Due Now

Current Charges (09-Dec-19 to 08-Jan-20) - see following pages for details

Current Monthly Services 68.77
Net GS

Net PST

Total Current Charges due 08-Jan-20

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE

vices increased by $3.00,

Starting January 1, 2020, the regular rate for your Shaw Business ser
plus taxes, as rioted on a prior invoic
pricing with a price guarantee, this increase will not
contract or introductory rate ends. Any Theme Packs or add-ons may be subject
To find out more, please visit www.shaw.ca/bulletins.

e message. If you zre on a contracted rate or introductory

take effect on these base services until the
toan increase.

ta 2ase of processmng

Please do not s

If you're paying by mail,
Please make your cheque payab

ABBOTSF
304-2031 MCCALLUM RD

ABBOTSFORD BC v2s 3N5

tear off this slip and send it with your payment.
e to Shawi Cablesystems G.P.

ORD SOUTH CONSTITUEN

YOUR ACCOUNT:
AMOUNT DUE:
DATE DUE:

AMOUNT ENCLOSED:

January 08, 2020

[

Shaw Cable Payment Cenire
Po Box 2468 Stn Main
Calgary, Alberta

T2P 4Y2





































- gaggioiied

FEBRUARY 22, 2020

DARRYL PLECAS’ CONSTITUENCY OFFICE INVOICE NO

304-Z02171 MCCALLUM RD ABBOTSFORD BC V25 3NS 3

B L

" BPRIGTIE
DE&M;@?W‘ 3

e 0 Ak TV AT ASED RO 3T

TOTAL

OFFICE CLEANING $100.00

TOTAL:  100.00




l v | Bill number Bill date Page

M I 2136828732 Feb 11, 2020 70f 26

iU Wireless [
Monthly charges $
Rogers SD 1GB data Bonus - ends Mar 11/20 Jan 12 -Feb 11 0.00
Monthly Data Add‘on - 1.5GB Jan 12 - Feb 11 20.00
ShareEverything+2.5GB-Prem Tab Feb 12 - Mar 11 75.00
Value Pack Feb 12 - Mar 11 7.00
Total monthly charges mm;(");(;(—)
Other charges and credits $
Savings: Save Together Discount Feb 11 -5.00
Total other charges and credits mu—:S_(;(;
Usage summary Ending Feb 11, 2020
Usage type You used $
Voice (5) Unlimited Shared Minutes 812:00 min:sec o
Voice Weeknight/Weekend 732:00 min:sec 4
Data (S) 2.5GB Shared Data - Included 844.61 MB v
Msg (S) Messaging Bundle - Sent 297 msgs 4
Text Msg Canada & Roaming - Received 285 msgs i
Total usage m__”(;.-(;(—)
Total before taxes 97.00
GST 485

Legend: (S) Shared Services | + . No charge

For full details of usage on this service, see page 14

The term for your service ShareEverything+2.5GB-Prem Tab will be ending on May
26, 2020. As of this date, this service will continue on a month-to-month basis and remain
unchanged (until changed or cancelled in accordance with your agreement). Alternatively, you can
change your provider, make changes or cancel this service without paying an early cancellation

fee.

Unless otherwise stated, all voice minutes, messages and wireless internet details set out above and/or in your

agreement refer to usage on our network (i.e. within Canada and to a Canadian number, as applicable).

C ROGERS..

Your services include:

ShareEverything+2.5GB-Prem
Tab

- Unlimited Canada-wide Calling

- Unlimited Sent & Received
Messages Text, Picture & Video

- Call Display and Enhanced
Voicemail

- 2500 Call Forwarding Mins
- Conference Calling

- Call Waiting

» 2.5GB Shared Data

Value Pack:

- Unlimited US & International
Text, Picture & Video Messages

- Preferred US & Intl LD Rate

- Premium Voicemail-To-Text

- 35 Voice Messages

- Name Display

- WhoCalled

- $5 Discount towards Device
Protection for premium devices

(applicable to charges of $10 or
greater)

For your complete billing details
including talk, text and data
usage please visit rogers.com/
myrogers.
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Shaw) Business

Business services delivered by:
Shaw Cablesystems G.P.

ABBOTSFORD SOUTH CONSTITUENCY oFric Y oUr Shaw Business Invoice

YOUR ACCOUNT. ‘ SUM).AARY OF YOUR ACCOUNT
SERVICE ADDRESS: 304-2031 MCCALLUM RD Previous Charges and Payments
ABBOTSFORD, BC Amount of Previous Invoice

INVOICE DATE: ~ February 9, 2020 Paymee Kocefved - Thank You

DUE DATE: March 8, 2020 Balance Carri_bd Forward

This invoice reflects your service charges for
09-Feb-20 to 08-Mar-20. This invoice was prepared

current Charges (09-Feb-20 to 08-Mar- 20) see followmg pages for detalls

Page10of 3

20-Jan-20

Bue Now

on 09-Feb-20. Any payments or changes made on or ﬁ:{ rérsqrMonthl Services 7;22
;lf;tlela; ;his invoice date will be reflected in future Net PST | 3:22
How to Contact Us: Total qurent Charges‘d ue 08-Mar-20 $77.77

Email inquiries @ shawbusiness.ca or visit us at : i : SR
business.shaw.ca/support TOTAL AMOUNT DUE

Every business has unique needs.

See how we connect technoiogy to
businesses like yours.

business.shaw.ca/smart-partners

Please do not staple for ease of processing.

If you're paying by mail, tear off this slip and send it with your payment.
Please make your cheque payable to Shaw Cablesystems G.P.

ABBOTSFORD SOUTH CONSTITUEN
304-2031 MCCALLUM RD
ABBOTSFORD BC V2S 3NS5

YOUR ACCOUNT: r
AMOUNT DUE:

DATE DUE: March 08, 2020

AMOUNT ENCLOSED:

Shaw Cable Payment Centre
Po Box 2468 Stn Main
Calgary, Alberta

T2P 4Y2












